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Chan, Barney, Env. Health

From: Evans, Charlotte lcevans@craworld.com]
Sent:  Tuesday, June 12,2007 5.24PM

To: Chan, Barney, Env. Health

Cc: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health; satyasinha@chevron.com; Foss, Bob (Robert)

Subject: Conference call 6/8/07 for 1633 Harrison St., Oakland

Bamey,

Thank you for the conference call on Friday June 8,20A7.l{ere is a recap of our discussions and some
modi{ications that were made to the planned work on lune 11-12,2007:

I . Nested probes (multi-depth probes within one borehole) are acceptable under DTSCI/IJSEPA
guidance. Therefore, rwo probes will be placed in each borehole at 5 fbg and 10 fbg.

2. Four vapor probes, within rwo boreholes, have been added to the planned work One borehole will
be near former well MW-4 and one borehole will be between former wells MS/-2 and MW-3.

3. Soil samples will be collected at approximately 3 {bg, 5.5 {bg, and 10.5 fbg. All soil samples will be
analped for TPFIg, BTEX, ethanol, TBd MTBE, DIPE, ETBE, TAI4E, EDB and HVG (Carbon
Tet; Chloroform; PCE; TCE; 1,2-DCE; t-1,2-D(E; c-1,2-DCE; 1,1,1-TCA 1,2-DC,\ 1'2-DCF; 1,1'
DCE). A11 of these constituents are currently sampled in the semi-annual groundwater sampling
events. One to two undisturbed samples will also be taken for phlaical analpes.

Once the irutallation and sampling of the vapor probes is completed, an investigation report will be
submitted. A Remedial Action Plan will also be submitted and will include plans to remove impacted soil in
a limited area, as defined byprevious investigations, near well MV/-7. A workplan will also be submitted
separately [or an ofisite investigation.

Please let me know if you have any questions or comnents. And thank 1ou.

Chadotte Evans
C-onestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emerwille. CA 94608
TeL 510-420-3351
Gl:510-185-0387
Fax 510-42a-9U0
cevans@ craworld.com

'f'fPlease note new email address'!'!
Conestoga-Roven & Associates has acquired the former Gmbria Environmental Technology.
Visit us at wwqcraworld.com
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